
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 
ACTION AGENDA SUMMARY 

DEPT: Board of Supervisors *A-7c BOARD AGENDA# ________________ _ 

Urgent 0 Routine [!] AGENDA DATE December 17, 2013 

CEO Concurs with Recommendation YES NO D 4/5 Vote Required YES D NO [!] 
(Information Attached) 

SUBJECT: 

Approval of Reappointment of Steven Boyd to the Stanislaus County Planning Commission 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Reappoint Steven Boyd to the Stanislaus County Planning Commission to a four year term ending on 
December31, 2017. 

Contact person: Christine Ferraro Tallman, Clerk of the Board Telephone: 525-4494 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no fiscal impact associated with this item. 

BOARD ACTION AS FOLLOWS: 
No. 2013-618 

On motion of Supervisor -~9!l!~i!~ _____________________ . , Seconded by Supervisor Q'f3rLe_n _______________ ------
and approved by the following vote, 
Ayes: Supervisors:_QJ~[ieD. .. WlJ:b[QW .. MQo.tejt!'l .. _Qe_M9rtlni_ao.d _QI}aii01_all.CJlie§9_----------------------------------
Noes: Supervisors: ______________ ~9~-e-----------------------------------------------------------------------
Excused or Absent: Supervisors:_ .N.qn.~ ___________________________________________________________________ _ 
Abstaining: Supervisor_; _________ -~9!:1§! __________________________ ------------------------------------------

1} X Approved as recommended 

2) Denied 
3) Approved as amended 

4) Other: 
MOTION: 

ATTEST: 

~-s:f~ 
CHRISTINE FERRARO TALLMAN, Clerk File No. 



DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

Striving to be the Best 

October 15, 2013 

MEMO TO: Christine Ferraro Tallman, Clerk of the Board 

FROM: Crystal Rein, Planning Commission Clerk 

1 0 1 0 1 dh Street, Suite 3400, Modesto, CA 95354 
Phone: 209.525.6330 Fax: 209.525.5911 

SUBJECT: BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND SPECIAL DISTRICTS 
DECEMBER 2013 TERM EXPIRATIONS 

This is to notify you that I have received your request to review the roster for Planning 
Commission members with expiring terms. 

If it is the wish of Supervisor Chiesa, Commissioner Steve Boyd would like to be reappointed. 

At this time, Commissioners John Ramos and Greg Pires cannot be reappointed as this is the 
expiration of their second term. 

All contact information on the roster you provided is correct per my records. 

Thank you. 

STRIVING TO BE THE BEST COUNTY IN AMERICA 


